
Swindon Borough Council 
 
Special Committee  
 
Monday, 10 December 2012  
 
Function Room, Civic Offices (Anticipated meeting room) 
 
At 4.30 p.m. 
 
Conservative 
Councillors 

Labour Councillors Liberal Democrat 
Councillors 

Roderick Bluh (Chair) 
David Renard (Vice-Chair) 
Fionuala Foley 
Garry Perkins 
Brian Mattock 
 
Deputies:  All other 
Cabinet Members 

Mark Dempsey 
Jim Grant 
Des Moffatt 
 
Deputies:  All other 
Labour Shadow Cabinet 
Members 
 

Stan Pajak 
David Wood (Deputy) 
 
Deputies: All other Liberal 
Democrat Members  

 
(Copies to all other Members of the Council – For Information) 
 
Committee Officer: Ian Willcox (Telephone: 01793 463601) 
email: iwillcox@swindon.gov.uk 
 
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, 
Swindon, SN1 2JH (Telephone 01793 445500) 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART 1 (PUBLIC ITEMS)   
 
1. Apologies for Absence.    
2. Declarations of Interest.    

 Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any 
known interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it 
becomes apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed. 
 

3. Minutes.   (Pages 1 - 4) 
 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 19th March 2012.  

 
4. Exempt Items - Exclusion of Press and Public.    

 Certain items are expected to include the consideration of exempt information 
and the Standards Committee is, therefore, recommended to resolve "That, in 
accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded during the discussion of the matters referred to in the items listed 
below, on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 



information, as defined in the respective paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act, and the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interest in disclosing the information". 
 

Item No. Paragraph No. 
8 1 and 2 

 
 

5. Public Question Time.    
 See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Officer whose name 

and number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.  
 

6. Adjustment to the Organisational Structure.  (CE) (Pages 5 - 22) 
7. Appointments to Committees and Other Bodies.  DLDS (Pages 23 - 26) 

PART 2 (TO BE CONSIDERED WITHOUT THE PRESS AND PUBLIC PRESENT)   
 
8. Redundancy Severance.  (CE) (Pages 27 - 30) 

Date of Despatch: 30 November 2012 
 
Key: 
Officers: 
CE - Chief Executive 
DLDS - Director of Law and Democratic Services 
 
 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its 
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship.  Up to 15 minutes will 
be allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from 
members of the public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential 
matters and specific planning applications).  Questions must be relevant, clear and 
concise.  Because of time constraints Public Question Time is not an opportunity to 
make speeches or statements.  Prior notice of a question to the Director of Law and 
Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if detailed background information is 
needed.   
 
Access Arrangements – The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you would wish to attend the meeting but 
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee 
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print 
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of 
this agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Special Committee - Terms of Reference 

 
The Special Committee shall have delegated to it the power to act for the Council 
on the advice of the Chief Executive on any policy decision or any particular matter 
that is urgent and necessary in the best interests of the Council. 
 
The quorum of the Committee shall be three. 
 
Deputy Members may be appointed at the Annual or any meeting of the Council. 
 
Minutes of any proceedings of this Committee shall be submitted to the Council. 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



SPECIAL COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY, 19 MARCH 2012 
 
PRESENT:- Councillors Roderick Bluh (Chair), Garry Perkins (Vice-Chair), 
Jim Grant, Brian Mattock, Andy Harrison (Deputy), Russell Holland (Deputy) and 
Robert Wright (Deputy). 
 
Councillor Des Moffatt attended the meeting in respect of Minute 31. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mark Dempsey, David Renard 
and Stan Pajak. 
 
24.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in 
any matters to be considered at the meeting. 
 
25.   Minutes 

 
Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 16th January 2012 be 

confirmed and signed as a correct record. 
 
26.   Public Question Time 

 
No public questions were asked under Standing Order 28. 

 
27.   Exempt Items - Exclusion of Press and Public. 

 
Resolved – That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 

Act 1972, the public be excluded during the discussion of the matters referred to in 
Agenda Item No. 9 of the Notice of the Meeting on the grounds that it involves the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2  of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act, and that the public interest in maintaining the exemption 
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information concerned. (Minute 31 
refers.) 
 
28.   Appointments to Outside Bodies: Highworth Recreation Centre Board. 

 
The Director of Housing, Leisure, Libraries and Culture reported on the 

establishment of a new management board to oversee the operation of the 
Highworth Recreation Centre. The Board would comprise three Council 
representatives, two Highworth Town Council representatives and one representative 
of the Highworth Recreation Trust. In order for the Board to commence operation as 
soon as possible there was a requirement for the appointment of three Council 
representatives to serve on the Board. 

Resolved – That Councillors Junab Ali, John Short, and Keith Williams be 
appointed to serve as representatives of the Council on the Board of the Highworth 
Recreation Centre for the remainder of the Municipal Year 2011/12. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



29.   Adjustment to Stronger Together Organisational Structure 
 

 The Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive submitted a joint report 
concerning proposed changes to the Council’s Stronger Together Tier 2 
Management Structure and detailing appointments to it, following the 
recommendations made in respect of Tier 2 appointments by the Council’s 
Appointments Sub Committee on 24th October 2011.  
 
 The Head of Human Resources advised of proposed changes to the Tier 2 
structure and the reasons why these had been necessary. She circulated a revised 
Appendix 1 to the joint report setting out the Council’s Stronger Together Tier 2 
Management Structure.  
 
 Councillor Bob Wright referred to the financial implications of the Council 
restructuring and believed that greater transparency regarding the pay structure and 
costs of Stronger Together and its management tiers would be welcomed by both 
Councillors and the public. The Chair confirmed that the Council was on target to 
achieve £1.2m of savings in Council management costs by April 2013. He was happy 
to discuss with the Head of Human Resources how more transparency could be 
provided on the pay structure associated with the Tier 1 and 2 Management 
Structure.  
 Resolved – That the Special Committee, on behalf of the Council:- 
(a) Approves the changes to the Council’s Stronger Together Tier 2 Management 

Structure, as referred to in paragraphs 2.5 to 2.10 of the joint report, and 
agrees that this revised structure, as set out in the revised Appendix 1 to the 
joint report (as circulated at the meeting), be implemented by 1st April 2012 or 
on such date as may be determined by the Chief Executive. 

(b) Notes and endorses the appointments made by the Council’s Chief Officers 
Appointments Sub-Committee on 24th October 2011.  

(c) Authorises the Director of Law and Democratic Services to amend the 
Council’s Constitution accordingly. 

(d) Authorises the Chief Executive to finalise all outstanding terms and conditions 
that remain to be resolved, including titles and salaries, in consultation with the 
Leader of the Council to enable the revised structure to be implemented by 1st 
April 2012. 

 
30.   Chief Executive - Changes to Terms and Conditions of Employment 

 
 The Leader of the Council and the Head of Human Resources submitted a 
joint report concerning proposed changes to the terms and conditions of employment 
of the Council’s existing Chief Executive. 
 
 The Chair referred to his discussions with the Chief Executive regarding his 
terms and conditions and the reasons why he believed the proposals put forward 
were in the best interests of the Council. With the consent of the meeting, he revised 
a recommendation within the joint report, and advised that the reference in 
recommendation (3) to “either party” should in fact say “the Council”. 
 
 Councillor Andy Harrison referred to the potential financial implications for the 
Council of extending the Chief Executive’s notice period, and his concern that in 
certain circumstances such an extension would not be in the best interests of the 
Council. The Chair commented on the timescale likely to be associated with the 

Page 2



recruitment of a new chief executive and expressed his belief that the proposal under 
consideration with regard to the notice period would not disadvantage the Council.  
 Resolved – That the Special Committee, on behalf of the Council:- 
(a)   Notes the Chief Executive’s wish to receive a further voluntary reduction in 

annual salary of 3%, to £161,003, with effect from 1st April 2012; 
(b)   Agrees that the notice period for the Chief Executive, by either party, be 

extended from three months to six months and that the Chief Executive’s 
terms and conditions be amended accordingly; 

(c)   Notes that, if notice is given by the Council, then the Chief Executive’s salary 
will revert to the substantive contractual rate of £178,475, with immediate 
effect from the date that notice is given and that any redundancy payment (if 
applicable) will be based on the substantive salary. 

 
 (Councillor Andy Harrison requested that his vote against the above decisions 
be recorded.) 
 
31.   Redundancy Severance 

 
 The Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive submitted a joint report 
concerning the redundancy severance arrangements for Employee No. 1437459. 
 
 The Head of Human Resources explained that, as a result of the Council’s 
adoption of the Stronger Together Management Structure, Employee No. 1437459’s 
existing job has been deleted from the establishment, and that not having been 
appointed to a role in the new structure and no suitable alternative roles being 
available within the organisation Employee No. 1437459 was now redundant.  
 
 The Director of Law and Democratic Services and the Head of Human 
Resources explained the reasons why, in view of the circumstances of this case, 
including the seniority of the post involved and the potential for legal challenge in 
relation to any redundancy situation, it was considered appropriate that a 
Compromise Agreement should be entered into. 
 
 In response to Members’ questions, the Director of Law and Democratic 
Services and the Head of Human Resources provided clarification on the 
circumstances of the case, the nationally agreed terms and conditions applying to 
senior officer contracts, and the financial implications associated with the proposed 
redundancy severance arrangements in this case and in previous similar cases in 
which the Council has been involved.. 
 Resolved – That the Special Committee on behalf of the Council – 
(a) Approve the redundancy severance arrangements for Employee No. 1437459. 
(b) Authorise the Director of Law and Democratic Services to conclude a 

compromise agreement between the Council and Employee No. 1437459, 
based on a final day of service of no later than 20th April 2012, and as set out 
in the joint report, unless otherwise agreed in consultation with the Leader of 
the Council and the Chief Executive.  

 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Adjustment to the Organisational Structure 
 
Special Committee Date: 10 December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nicola Houwayek, 
07824 550456, nhouwayek@swindon.gov.uk. 

Author: Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive 
Wards: All 
Locality Affected: None 
Parishes Affected: None  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 
1.1 To seek Special Committee’s endorsement, on behalf of the Council, to changes 

to the Tier 1 and Tier 2 structure, following the recent restructuring consultation 
processes. 

1.2 The Council or its Special Committee is required to approve changes to the 
Council’s Management Structure, which is set out in Part 7 of the Council’s 
Constitution. 

2. Recommendations 
The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 Approve the changes to the Tier 1 and Tier 2 structure as set out in the report  
2.2 Authorise the Chief Executive to implement the revised structure by 1 April 2013, 

or such earlier date as he may determine. 
2.3 Authorise the Director of Law and Democratic Services to amend the Council’s 

Constitution accordingly. 
3. Detail 
3.1 As part of this reduction in management costs we are proposing to reduce our 

Board Director posts by one.  It is proposed to delete the post of Board Director 
Transformation and Strategic Projects. 

3.2 As a result of the deletion of the post of Board Director Transformation and 
Strategic Projects, Tier 2 posts that previously reporting into this role, along with 
their teams, will align to remaining Board Member posts as shown below: 
 

Job Title New Reporting Line Additional Information 
Director of Law & 
Democratic Services 

Board Director 
Commissioning 
(DCS/DASS) 

Continued reporting line 
directly to the Chief 
Executive on Monitoring 
Officer matters 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



Adjustment to the Organisational Structure 
 
Special Committee Date: 10 December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nicola Houwayek, 
07824 550456, nhouwayek@swindon.gov.uk. 

Head of People & Change Board Director Resources 
(previously Board Director 
Finance, Revenues, 
Benefits and Property) 

Function to be renamed 
People & Development 

Head of Strategy & 
Innovation 

Board Director 
Commissioning 
(DCS/DASS) 

Function to be renamed 
Strategy & Research 

Head of Core Process, 
Information & Technology 

Post Deleted  

Transforming Technology & 
Information Lead 

Board Director Resources Previously a Tier 3 post 
reporting into the Head of 
Core Process, Information 
& Technology.  To be 
renamed Head of ICT 
Strategy. 

 
3.3 Recognising the increasing accountability of the current post of Board Director 

Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property, it is proposed that this post be 
renamed Board Director Resources. 

3.4 In addition to the above changes, it is proposed that the Head of Corporate 
Finance role be formally expanded to include responsibility for change leadership 
in support of the Commissioning and Resources areas and that this post also 
undertakes the functional leadership and staff responsibility for the financial 
disciplines associated with reshaping the Council’s financial resources (General 
Fund).  This role will be renamed Change Leader and Head of Finance. The 
Board Director Resources would retain the statutory s151 duties for the Council’s 
overall finances and direct responsibility for staff supporting the Housing 
Revenue Account, Capital, Schools and the more technical aspects of Finance. 

3.5 The existing Stronger Together Programme Director post will provide the same 
change leadership support as outlined in Para 3.4 to Delivery and Localities and 
will retain the functional responsibility for the Stronger Together Programme 
Direction.  This role will be renamed, Change Leader and Programme Director 
Stronger Together. 

3.6 The posts of Change Leader and Head of Finance, and Change Leader and 
Programme Director Stronger Together, will be jointly responsible for directing 
organisation-wide change programmes and will therefore report to the Chief 
Executive for this new aspect of their roles.  Reporting lines for the other 
elements of their roles will be unaffected. 

Page 6



Adjustment to the Organisational Structure 
 
Special Committee Date: 10 December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nicola Houwayek, 
07824 550456, nhouwayek@swindon.gov.uk. 

3.7 All the above changes have been formally consulted on with staff. 
3.8 The current structure chart is shown at Appendix 1.  The final proposed structure 

chart is shown at Appendix 2 
4. Alternative Options 
4.1 The Council could determine not to change its management structure. However, 

it is believed the proposal in the report is the most appropriate to enable the on-
going delivery of Stronger Together and the Council’s aims under One Swindon 
as well as providing necessary savings from management posts. 

 
5. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 

Financial and Procurement Implications 
5.1 The reshaping of the enabling functions as a whole will contribute around £330k 

to the 2013-14 Budget savings.  Within this, the reshaping of the Tier 1 and Tier 2 
structure contributes £210k.  These savings have been reflected in the Draft 
Budget proposals to be considered by Cabinet on 12th December 2012. 
Legal and Human Rights Implications 

5.2 The proposals are in accordance with the relevant statutory provisions and the 
relevant Council policies. 

5.3 Human Rights considerations have been taken fully into account in compiling this 
report.  It is considered that the recommendations of this report are compatible 
with convention rights.   
All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

5.4 This report has no other specific implications. 
Links to One Swindon, Strategic Objectives, Plans and Policies 

5.5 There are specific links to One Swindon and to emerging Plans and Policies 
associated with Stronger Together. 
Diversity Impact Assessment  

5.6 Diversity Impact Assessments (DIA) were undertaken as part of the formal staff 
consultation process.  No adverse impact was identified. 
Risk Management 

5.7 There are no significant identified risks. 

Page 7



Adjustment to the Organisational Structure 
 
Special Committee Date: 10 December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Nicola Houwayek, 
07824 550456, nhouwayek@swindon.gov.uk. 

6. Consultees 
6.1 The Board Director Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property (Section 151 

Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are 
consulted in respect of all reports.  

7. Background Papers 
7.1 None 
8. Appendices 
8.1 Appendix 1 – Current Structure Charts 
8.2 Appendix 2 – Proposed Structure Charts 
 
 
 

Page 8



Co
nfi

rm
ed

 O
rga

nis
ati

on
 St

ruc
tur

e
Co

nfi
rm

ed
 O

rga
nis

ati
on

 St
ruc

tur
e

Ne
xt 

Ph
ase

 St
ron

ge
r T

og
eth

er 
Co

nsu
lta

tio
n

Ne
xt 

Ph
ase

 St
ron

ge
r T

og
eth

er 
Co

nsu
lta

tio
n

Up
da

ted
: 1

6/0
4/2

01
2

Str
on

ge
r T

og
eth

er

Page 9



Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 
Ga

vin
 Jo

ne
s

Str
on

ge
r T

og
eth

er 
Pro

gra
mm

e D
ire

cto
r

Pa
tri

ck
 W

eir
He

ad
 of

 In
ter

na
l A

ud
it

Nic
k H

ob
bs

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 La
w 

& 
De

mo
cra

tic
 Se

rvi
ce

s 
He

alt
h  

     
     

     
   

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 Pu
bli

c 
He

alt
h  

     
     

     
   Tie

r 1
 &

 Co
rpo

rat
e B

oa
rd

Lo
cal

itie
s   

     
     

   
Bo

ard
 Di

rec
tor

 
Lo

cal
itie

s   
     

     
   

Ma
tt G

ott

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n &

 
Str

ate
gic

 Pr
oje

cts
 

Hit
es

h P
ate

l

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

(D
CS

 / D
AS

S) 
     

     
     

     
Bo

ard
 Di

rec
tor

 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

     
   

(D
CS

 / D
AS

S) 
     

     
     

     
Joh

n G
ilb

ert
Se

rvi
ce

 De
liv

ery
     

     
     

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
     

Se
rvi

ce
 De

liv
ery

     
     

     
Be

rni
e B

ran
na

n

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
   

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
   

Fin
an

ce
, R

ev
en

ue
s, 

Be
ne

fits
 an

d P
rop

ert
y

Stu
art

 M
cK

ell
ar

De
mo

cra
tic

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

Ste
ph

en
 Ta

ylo
r

He
alt

h  
     

     
     

   
He

alt
h  

     
     

     
   

Jos
e O

rte
ga

 

Th
es

e p
os

ts,
 th

e C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e, 
the

 Di
rec

tor
 of

 Pu
bli

c H
ea

lth
 &

 St
ron

ge
r T

og
eth

er 
Pro

gra
mm

e D
ire

cto
r c

om
pri

se
 th

e C
orp

ora
te 

Bo
ard

•
Th

e D
ire

cto
r o

f L
aw

 an
d D

em
oc

rat
ic s

erv
ice

s r
ep

ort
s t

o t
he

 Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 –

Tra
ns

for
ma

tio
n a

nd
 St

rat
eg

ic 
Pro

jec
ts 

bu
t h

as
 a 

do
tte

d l
ine

 lin
k t

o t
he

 Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 in
 hi

s M
on

ito
rin

g O
ffic

er 
rol

e.
•

Th
e D

ire
cto

r o
f P

ub
lic 

He
alt

h r
ep

ort
s t

o t
he

 Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 bu
t h

as
 a 

do
tte

d l
ine

 lin
k t

o t
he

 Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
.

Page 10



Fin
an

ce
, R

ev
en

ue
s a

nd
 Be

ne
fits

, P
rop

ert
y

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
, F

ina
nc

e, 
Re

ve
nu

es
, B

en
efi

ts 
an

d 
Pro

pe
rty

Stu
art

 M
cK

ell
ar He

ad
 of

 Pr
op

ert
y 

As
se

ts
Ro

b R
ich

ard
s

He
ad

 of
 De

sig
n 

an
d A

rch
ite

ctu
re

He
ad

 of
 Co

rp
ora

te 
Fin

an
ce

Kir
sty

 Co
le

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e
Ed

uc
ati

on
 &

 
Inn

ov
ati

on
Ste

ve
 Ha

ley

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e 
Tre

as
ur

y &
 Gr

ow
th

 
Pa

ul 
Sm

ith
He

ad
 of

 Fi
na

nc
e 

Ge
ne

ral
 Se

rvi
ce

s 
Ad

ria
n A

rno
ld

He
ad

 of
  F

ina
nc

e 
Ad

ult
s &

 Ch
ild

ren
Ch

ris
 W

ilso
n

He
ad

 of
 Re

ve
nu

es
 

He
ad

 of
 Re

ve
nu

es
 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
An

dy
 St

ev
en

s

an
d A

rch
ite

ctu
re

Ni
c N

ew
lan

d

Page 11



Co
mm

iss
ion

ing

De
liv

ery

Pro
fes

sio
na

l A
cco

un
tab

ilit
y

He
ad

 of
 

He
ad

 of
 

He
ad

 of
 

Joi
nt 

Dir
ect

or 
of 

Pu
bli

c H
ea

lth
Dr

 Jo
sé 

Or
teg

a

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Se
rvi

ce 
De

liv
ery

Be
rni

e B
ran

na
n

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
(D

CS
 / D

AS
S)

Joh
n G

ilb
ert

De
liv

ery
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y

Ke
y

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 -

Ch
ild

ren
 an

d A
du

lts
Su

e W
ald

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 -

Eco
no

my
 /A

tta
inm

en
t 

Pa
dd

y B
rad

ley

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

erc
ial

 
Se

rvi
ces

Su
e M

en
dh

am

He
ad

 of
 Ch

ild
ren

 
an

d F
am

ilie
s

Sa
ra 

To
ug

h

Do
tte

d l
ine

: D
eli

ve
ry 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y

So
lid

 lin
e: 

Pro
fes

sio
na

l A
cco

un
tab

ilit
y

Page 12



Se
rvi

ce
 De

liv
ery

De
liv

ery
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Se
rvi

ce
De

liv
ery

Be
rni

e B
ran

na
n

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
(D

CS
 / D

AS
S)

Joh
n G

ilb
ert

Pro
fes

sio
na

l
Ac

co
un

tab
ilit

y He
ad

 of
 

Ch
ild

ren
 an

d 
Fam

ilie
s

Sa
ra 

To
ug

h

He
ad

 of
 Pu

bli
c 

Pro
tec

tio
n &

 
Str

ee
tSm

art
Ph

il T
ho

ma
s

He
ad

 of
 Le

isu
re,

 
Lib

rar
ies

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Tra
de

d S
erv

ice
s

Ian
 Bi

cke
rto

n

He
ad

 of
 

Ho
us

ing
 

Se
rvi

ces
Mi

ch
ae

l A
sh

He
ad

 of
 

Hig
hw

ays
 &

 
Tra

ns
po

rt
Gw

illa
m 

Llo
yd

He
ad

 of
 

Pla
nn

ing
Ric

ha
rd 

Be
ll

He
ad

 of
 

Bu
sin

ess
 

Se
rvi

ces
 an

d 
Su

pp
ort

 
Ka

ren
 

Mc
Ma

ho
n

Ke
y

Do
tte

d l
ine

: D
eli

ve
ry 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y

So
lid

 lin
e: 

Pro
fes

sio
na

l A
cco

un
tab

ilit
y

Page 13



Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Lo
cal

itie
s

Ma
tt G

ott

Co
nfi

rm
ed

 Lo
ca

liti
es

 St
ruc

tur
e

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

He
len

a 
Ro

bin
son

(Ka
thr

yn
 

Lan
gd

ow
n 

co
ve

rin
g 

ma
ter

nit
y 

lea
ve

)

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d ​

Pa
ula

 
Ha

rri
son

Pa
m 

Go
ug

h 

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

Pa
m 

Go
ug

h 
/A

nd
rea

 
Ba

rre
tt 

(jo
b s

ha
re)

 

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

Jac
kie

 
Mo

yle
s

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

Na
zak

at 
Ali

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d

Ma
rk 

Wa
lke

r

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d

An
dy

 
Re

ev
es

Ins
igh

t   
     

     
  

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns 

& 
Ins

igh
t   

     
     

  
Ga

vin
 Ca

lth
rop

Co
mm

un
ity

 & 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

Ma
na

ge
r   

     
  

Ali
son

 Ch
am

be
rla

in

Page 14



Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Lo
cal

itie
s

Ma
tt G

ott

Co
nfi

rm
ed

 Lo
ca

liti
es

 St
ruc

tur
e

Lo
cal

ity
 Le

ad
 

He
len

a R
ob

ins
on

(Ka
thr

yn
 

Lan
gd

ow
n 

co
ve

rin
g 

ma
ter

nit
y le

ave
)

Lo
cal

ity
 Le

ad
 ​

Pa
ula

 Ha
rri

son

Lo
cal

ity
 Le

ad
 

Pa
m 

Go
ug

h 
/A

nd
rea

 Ba
rre

tt 
(jo

b s
ha

re)
 

Lo
cal

ity
 Le

ad
 

Jac
kie

 M
oy

les
Lo

cal
ity

 Le
ad

 
Na

zak
at 

Ali
Lo

cal
ity

 Le
ad

Ma
rk 

Wa
lke

r
Lo

cal
ity

 Le
ad

An
dy

 Re
ev

es

Page 15



Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 Tr

an
sfo

rm
ati

on
 & 

Str
ate

gic
 Pr

oje
cts

Hit
esh

 Pa
tel

Co
nfi

rm
ed

 Tr
an

sfo
rm

ati
on

 an
d S

tra
teg

ic 
Pro

jec
ts

He
ad

 of
 Pe

op
le 

& 
Ch

an
ge

Nic
ola

 Ho
uw

aye
k

He
ad

 of
 St

rat
eg

y &
 

Inn
ov

ati
on

Jam
es 

Gr
iffi

n

He
ad

 of
 Co

re 
Pro

ce
ss,

 
Inf

orm
ati

on
 & 

Tec
hn

olo
gy

 
Da

vid
 Ti

tco
mb

e

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 La
w 

& 
De

mo
cra

tic
 Se

rvi
ce

s
Ste

ph
en

 Ta
ylo

r

Str
ate

gic
 Pr

oje
cts

Wi
ch

els
tow

e, 
UK

 
Bro

ad
ba

nd
 

Page 16



Pro
po

se
d O

rga
nis

ati
on

 St
ruc

tur
e

Pro
po

se
d O

rga
nis

ati
on

 St
ruc

tur
e

To 
be

 im
ple

me
nte

d b
y:

To 
be

 im
ple

me
nte

d b
y:

1/0
4/2

01
3

Str
on

ge
r T

og
eth

er

Page 17



Ch
ief

 Ex
ecu

tiv
e 

Ga
vin

 Jo
ne

s

Ch
an

ge
 Le

ad
er 

& 
Str

on
ge

r T
og

eth
er 

Pro
gra

mm
e D

ire
cto

r
Pa

tric
k W

eir

He
ad

 of
 In

ter
na

l A
ud

it
Nic

k H
ob

bs

Dir
ect

or 
of 

Law
 &

 
Dir

ect
or 

of 
Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth

    
     

     
     

 
Dir

ect
or 

of 
Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth

    
     

     
     

 

Ch
an

ge
 Le

ad
er 

& 
He

ad
 

of 
Fin

an
ce

Kir
sty

 Co
le

Tie
r 1

 &
 Co

rpo
rat

e B
oa

rd

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 Lo

cal
itie

s   
     

     
   

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 Lo

cal
itie

s   
     

     
   

Ma
tt G

ott
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

     
   (

DC
S 

/ D
AS

S) 
     

     
     

     
Bo

ard
 Di

rec
tor

 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

     
   (

DC
S 

/ D
AS

S) 
     

     
     

     
Joh

n G
ilb

ert

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
    

 Se
rvi

ce 
Bo

ard
 Di

rec
tor

    
 Se

rvi
ce 

De
liv

ery
     

     
     

Be
rni

e B
ran

na
n

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Re
so

urc
es

Stu
art

 M
cK

ell
ar

Dir
ect

or 
of 

Law
 &

 
De

mo
cra

tic
 Se

rvi
ces

 
Ste

ph
en

 Ta
ylo

r
Dir

ect
or 

of 
Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth

    
     

     
     

 
Dir

ect
or 

of 
Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth

    
     

     
     

 
Jos

e O
rte

ga
 

Th
es

e p
os

ts,
 th

e C
hie

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e, 
the

 Di
rec

tor
 of

 Pu
bli

c H
ea

lth
 &

 St
ron

ge
r T

og
eth

er 
Pro

gra
mm

e D
ire

cto
r c

om
pri

se
 th

e C
orp

ora
te 

Bo
ard

•
Th

e D
ire

cto
r o

f L
aw

 an
d D

em
oc

rat
ic s

erv
ice

s r
ep

ort
s t

o t
he

 Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 (D
CS

/D
AS

S) 
an

d t
o t

he
 Ch

ief
 Ex

ecu
tiv

e i
n 

his
 M

on
ito

rin
g O

ffic
er 

rol
e.

•
Th

e D
ire

cto
r o

f P
ub

lic 
He

alt
h r

ep
ort

s t
o t

he
 Ch

ief
 Ex

ecu
tiv

e b
ut 

ha
s a

 do
tte

d l
ine

 lin
k t

o t
he

 Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

.
•

Th
e C

ha
ng

e L
ea

de
r a

nd
 He

ad
 of

 Co
rpo

rat
e F

ina
nce

 re
po

rts
 to

 th
e B

oa
rd 

Dir
ect

or 
Re

sou
rce

s a
nd

 to
 th

e C
hie

f E
xec

uti
ve

 on
 th

e C
ha

ng
e

asp
ect

s o
f th

eir
 ro

le.

Page 18



Re
so

urc
es

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Re
so

urc
es

Stu
art

 M
cK

ell
ar He
ad

 of
 Re

ve
nu

es
 &

 
He

ad
 of

 Re
ve

nu
es

 &
 

Be
ne

fit
s

An
dy

 St
ev

en
s

He
ad

 of
 Pr

op
ert

y 
He

ad
 of

 Pr
op

ert
y 

As
se

ts
Ro

b R
ich

ard
s

He
ad

 of
 De

sig
n 

He
ad

 of
 De

sig
n 

an
d 

Ar
ch

ite
ctu

re
Ni

c N
ew

lan
d

Ch
an

ge
 Le

ad
er 

an
d H

ea
d o

f 
Fin

an
ce

Kir
sty

 Co
le

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e
Ed

uc
ati

on
 &

 
Inn

ov
ati

on
Ste

ve
 Ha

ley

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e 
Gr

ow
th

     
    

    
He

ad
 of

 Fi
na

nc
e 

Tre
as

ur
y &

 
Gr

ow
th

     
    

    
Pa

ul 
Sm

ith

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e 
Ge

ne
ral

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e 
Ge

ne
ral

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

Ad
ria

n A
rno

ld

He
ad

 of
  F

ina
nc

e 
He

ad
 of

  F
ina

nc
e 

Ad
ult

s &
 

Ch
ild

ren
Ch

ris
 W

ilso
n

An
dy

 St
ev

en
s

He
ad

 of
 Pe

op
le 

& 
De

ve
lop

me
nt

Ni
co

la 
Ho

uw
ay

ek
He

ad
 of

 IC
T 

Str
ate

gy
 

Mi
ch

ae
l B

rut
on

Re
po

rti
ng

 lin
es

 su
bje

ct 
to 

rev
iew

 in
 lig

ht 
of 

ch
an

ge
s t

o C
ha

ng
e 

Le
ad

er 
& 

He
ad

 of
 Fi

na
nc

e R
ole

Page 19



Co
mm

iss
ion

ing

De
liv

ery

Pro
fes

sio
na

l A
cco

un
tab

ilit
y

He
ad

 of
 

He
ad

 of
 

He
ad

 of
 

Joi
nt 

Dir
ect

or 
of 

Pu
bli

c H
ea

lth
Dr

 Jo
sé 

Or
teg

a

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Se
rvi

ce 
De

liv
ery

Be
rni

e B
ran

na
n

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
(D

CS
 / D

AS
S)

Joh
n G

ilb
ert

NB
:  F

oll
ow

ing
 th

e D
CS

 Te
st 

of 
As

su
ran

ce
 du

rin
g t

he
 im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e S
tro

ng
er 

To
ge

the
r m

od
el 

of 
wo

rki
ng

, it
 m

ay
 be

 
ne

ce
ssa

ry 
to 

un
de

rta
ke

 fu
rth

er 
re-

ali
gn

me
nt 

to 
en

su
re 

tha
t s

yn
erg

ies
 an

d a
pp

rop
ria

te 
lin

ka
ge

s a
re 

ma
de

 to
 en

su
re 

cap
ac

ity
 an

d 
lin

e o
f s

igh
t fo

r t
he

 DC
S i

s m
ain

tai
ne

d’.
 

De
liv

ery
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y

Ke
y

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 -

Ch
ild

ren
 an

d A
du

lts
Su

e W
ald

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 -

Eco
no

my
 /A

tta
inm

en
t 

Pa
dd

y B
rad

ley

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

erc
ial

 
Se

rvi
ces

Su
e M

en
dh

am

He
ad

 of
 Ch

ild
ren

 
an

d F
am

ilie
s

Sa
ra 

To
ug

h

Do
tte

d l
ine

: D
eli

ve
ry 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y

So
lid

 lin
e: 

Pro
fes

sio
na

l A
cco

un
tab

ilit
y

Dir
ect

or 
of 

Law
 &

 
De

mo
cra

tic
 

Se
rvi

ces
Ste

ph
en

 Ta
ylo

r

He
ad

 of
 In

no
va

tio
n 

& R
ese

arc
h

Jam
es 

Gr
iffi

n

Page 20



Se
rvi

ce
 De

liv
ery

De
liv

ery
Re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Se
rvi

ce
De

liv
ery

Be
rni

e B
ran

na
n

Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Co
mm

iss
ion

ing
(D

CS
 / D

AS
S)

Joh
n G

ilb
ert

Pro
fes

sio
na

l
Ac

co
un

tab
ilit

y He
ad

 of
 

Ch
ild

ren
 an

d 
Fam

ilie
s

Sa
ra 

To
ug

h

He
ad

 of
 Pu

bli
c 

Pro
tec

tio
n &

 
Str

ee
tSm

art
Ph

il T
ho

ma
s

He
ad

 of
 Le

isu
re,

 
Lib

rar
ies

, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d 

Tra
de

d S
erv

ice
s

Ian
 Bi

cke
rto

n

He
ad

 of
 

Ho
us

ing
 

Se
rvi

ces
Mi

ch
ae

l A
sh

He
ad

 of
 

Hig
hw

ays
 &

 
Tra

ns
po

rt
Gw

illa
m 

Llo
yd

He
ad

 of
 

Pla
nn

ing
Ric

ha
rd 

Be
ll

He
ad

 of
 

Bu
sin

ess
 

Se
rvi

ces
 an

d 
Su

pp
ort

 
Ka

ren
 

Mc
Ma

ho
n

Ke
y

Do
tte

d l
ine

: D
eli

ve
ry 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y

So
lid

 lin
e: 

Pro
fes

sio
na

l A
cco

un
tab

ilit
y

Page 21



Bo
ard

 Di
rec

tor
 

Lo
cal

itie
s

Ma
tt G

ott

Co
nfi

rm
ed

 Lo
ca

liti
es

 St
ruc

tur
e

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

He
len

a 
Ro

bin
son

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d ​

Pa
ula

 
Ha

rri
son

Lo
cal

ity
 

Pa
m 

Go
ug

h 

(jo
b s

ha
re)

 

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

Pa
m 

Go
ug

h 
/A

nd
rea

 
Ba

rre
tt 

(jo
b s

ha
re)

 

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

Jac
kie

 
Mo

yle
s

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d 

Na
zak

at 
Ali

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d

Ma
rk 

Wa
lke

r

Lo
cal

ity
 

Lea
d

An
dy

 
Re

ev
es

Ins
igh

t   
     

     
  

He
ad

 of
 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns 

& 
Ins

igh
t   

     
     

  
Ga

vin
 Ca

lth
rop

Co
mm

un
ity

 & 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

Ma
na

ge
r   

     
  

Ali
son

 Ch
am

be
rla

in

Page 22



Appointment to Committees and Other Bodies 
Special Committee Date: 10th December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Shaun Banks, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number (01793 463606), sbanks@swindon.gov.uk. 

Author: Director of Law and Democratic Services 
Wards: All 
Locality Affected: All 
Parishes Affected: All  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 
1.1 To make changes to the Council’s Committee Membership to fill vacancies on 

Committees and Other Bodies following the sad death of Councillor Doreen Dart, 
and the election of Councillor Steve Weisinger in the subsequent by-election in 
the Blunsdon and Highworth Ward. 

1.2 It is anticipated that nominations to fill the vacancies created will be tabled at the 
meeting. 

2. Recommendations 
The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 To approve nominations to fill the vacancies set out in paragraphs 3.4 to 3.6 of 
the report.  

3. Detail 
3.1 Councillor Steve Weisinger was elected as a Councillor at the by-election in the 

Blunsdon and Highworth Ward held on Thursday 15th November 2012.  
3.2 Following the by-election result there was no change to the overall political 

balance of the Council and therefore there has been no need to undertake a 
review of the Council’s political balance arrangements which remain the same as 
those in May 2012. 

3.3 For the purpose of this report vacancies have been broken down into three 
groups.  The first group comprises vacancies within the gift of the Conservative 
Group.  The second group comprises vacancies to which any group can make 
nominations.  The third group comprises vacant Chair and Vice-Chair positions to 
which any group is entitled to make nominations. 

3.4     The following bodies have vacancies to which the Conservative Group will table 
nominations: 
 
Appeals Committee 
Children and Young Peoples Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
Children’s Trust Board  
Corporate Parenting Advisory Board 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



Appointment to Committees and Other Bodies 
Special Committee Date: 10th December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Shaun Banks, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number (01793 463606), sbanks@swindon.gov.uk. 

Footpaths and Rights of Way Committee 
Joint Safety Committee  
Joint Strategic Planning Working Party  
Licensing Committee  
Local Development Plans Working Party  
Planning Committee 
School Admissions Forum 
SACRE  
Standards Committee (Deputy) 
 

3.5  The following Bodies have vacancies to which any political group may make 
nominations.  Should there be more than one nomination to fill a vacancy the 
Director of Law and Democratic Services will call each nominee in alphabetical 
order and the person receiving the most votes shall be appointed. 
 
Cricklade Country Way Partnership  
Cotswold Water Park Joint Committee  
Equalities Advisory Forum  
Local Government Association Rural Commission  
Swindon Dance Board (two vacancies) 
Swindon/Ocotal Link  
Town Twinning Network 

3.6  The following appointments can either be made by Council or the Committees 
concerned, and any political group may make nominations to fill these vacancies. 
 
Chair of Footpaths and Rights of Way Committee  
Vice-Chair of the Planning Committee 

3.7 Councillor Doreen Dart was also Chair or Vice-Chair of the following bodies.  
However, these bodies appoint their Chair and Vice-Chair and so it is not 
proposed that any action be undertaken by Special Committee in this regard. 
 
Corporate Parenting Advisory Board (Chair)  
Equalities Advisory Forum (Vice-Chair)  
Local Development Plans Working Party (Chair)  
Town Twinning (Chair) 

4. Alternative Options 
No alternative option is proposed.  

Page 24



Appointment to Committees and Other Bodies 
Special Committee Date: 10th December 2012 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Shaun Banks, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number (01793 463606), sbanks@swindon.gov.uk. 

5. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 
Financial and Procurement Implications 

5.1 There are no financial implications to this report. Councillor Steve Weisinger is 
entitled to receive a pro-rata Councillor Basic Allowance but this and other costs, 
such as Special Responsibility Allowances for Licensing Committee Membership 
and any relevant Chair’s Allowance will be met from existing budgets. 
Legal and Human Rights Implications 

5.2 Legal and Human Rights considerations have been taken fully into account in 
compiling this report which is required to be submitted to Special Committee, on 
behalf of Council, to ensure compliance with the Council’s political balance 
provisions set out in the Local Government Act 1989. 
All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

5.3 There are no Staffing, Sustainability, Health, Rural or Crime and Disorder 
implications for consideration. 
Links to One Swindon, Strategic Objectives, Plans and Policies 

5.4 The delivery of effective, accountable and transparent decision making by the 
Council directly links to its overall policy and objectives. 
Diversity Impact Assessment  

5.5 A Diversity Impact Assessment is not required. 
Risk Management 

5.6 A Risk Management Assessment is not required. 
6. Consultees 
6.1 The Board Director Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property (Section 151 

Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are 
consulted in respect of all reports.  

7. Background Papers 
7.1 Council Constitution 2012/13 
8. Appendices 
8.1 None. 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes.
	6 Adjustment to the Organisational Structure.
	Appendix 1 - Current Organisational Structure December 2012
	Appendix 2 - Proposed Organisational Structure 1st April 2013

	7 Appointments to Committees and Other Bodies.
	8 Redundancy Severance.

